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Domingo J. Rivera (SBN Va. 71407) 
10307 West Broad Street, Suite 239 
Glen Allen, VA 23060 
Telephone:  (703) 268-3686 
Facsimile:   (866) 651-2004 
Email: djr@cyberinternetlawyer.com 
 
 

 

RE: 

DIGITAL MILLENNIUM 
COPYRIGHT ACT VIOLATION 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

 
 
 
 
NOTICE PURSUANT TO 17 U.S.C. § 512 
(2008); COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT 

 

 
 

TO: NATIONALNET, INC. 
ATTN: MATTHEW P. COLLINS, REGISTERED COPYRIGHT AGENT 
2763 HWY. 138, SUITE D 
JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30236 
 
VIA FACSIMILE: (770) 471-9094 
ATTN: REGISTERED COPYRIGHT AGENT  
E-MAIL ADDRESS: LEGAL@NATIONAL-NET.COM  

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT NOTIFICATION 

 Please be advised that pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 512 (2007) this document is a formal 

notification, pursuant to federal law, of the copyright infringement of the property of Bernard 

Malik as follows: 

1. Bernard Malik retained legal counsel to address false statements about Mr. Malik posted on 

scamfraudalert.com.  Mr. Malik was granted a license to utilize all intellectual property 

generated in connection with said representation and is entitled to enforce the copyright in the 

works generated in connection with this matter.  
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2. The website located at http://www.scamfraudalert.com is displaying text for which Mr. Malik 

is entitled to enforce the copyrights.  The displaying of said text is without authorization from 

Bernard Malik or any other authorized person in contravention of the law.  The infringing  

text posted on the website http://www.scamfraudalert.com constitutes copyright property to 

which http://www.scamfraudalert.com has no rights at the time of the unauthorized uploading 

onto http://www.scamfraudalert.com. 

3. The specific infringing text is located at: 

http://www.scamfraudalert.com/showthread.php?p=34971.  Attached hereto are Exhibit 

A, which includes the original copyrighted text being infringed upon, and Exhibit B, which 

includes the infringing pages from http://www.scamfraudalert.com, demonstrating the 

infringement by http://www.scamfraudalert.com. 

4. Neither Bernard Malik nor any other person with rights to the infringed contents have 

assigned or otherwise granted any rights to any third party in the content now or previously 

appearing on the http://www.scamfraudalert.com website.   

5. NationalNet, Inc. is the web host for http://www.scamfraudalert.com.  

6. The undersigned is authorized to act on behalf of Bernard Malik. 

7. Such owner holds the enforcement rights to the copyrighted materials infringed. 

8. The infringed copyrighted work has been identified in Paragraph 3, and the information has 

been adequately identified to require that such material be removed or access to it be 

immediately disabled.  

9. The undersigned has a good faith belief that use of the material in the manner complained of 

is not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law. 

10. The information in this Notification is accurate, and under penalty of perjury the complaining 

party states that it is authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is 

allegedly infringed. 
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11. Upon receipt of this Notification of claimed infringement the Digital Millennium Copyright 

Act requires that you respond expeditiously to remove or disable access to the material that is 

claimed to be infringing or to be the subject of infringing activity.   

12. The nature of the infringement is so egregious that the only meaningful response to this 

issue is the removal or disabling of the contents located at: 

http://www.scamfraudalert.com/showthread.php?p=34971.      

13. You may be held liable for direct and contributory copyright infringement, including actual 

damages, statutory damages, attorneys’ fees and costs, if you do not stop processing payments 

for the infringing material, disable access to the infringing material, remove or disable the 

http://www.scamfraudalert.com website and the provisions of the Digital Millennium 

Copyright Act are not strictly complied with by you. 

DATED this 15th day of July, 2008.        
 
    DOMINGO J. RIVERA, ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.L.C. 
 
 

    By:   
_______________________________________ 

              DOMINGO J. RIVERA 
               Of Counsel 
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Domingo J. Rivera (SBN Va. 71407) 
10307 West Broad Street, Suite 239 
Glen Allen, VA 23060 
Telephone:  (703) 268-3686 
Facsimile:   (866) 651-2004 
Email: djr@cyberinternetlawyer.com 
 
 

 

 

RE: 

DIGITAL MILLENNIUM 
COPYRIGHT ACT VIOLATION 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

 
 
 
 
PROOF OF NOTIFICATION 

 

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT NOTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, declare that I served the following documents in the following manner: 
 
1) _____ By personally delivering copies to the person served. 
 
2) _____ By leaving, during usual office hours, copies in the office of the person served with 

the person who apparently was in charge and thereafter mailing (by first-class mail, 
postage prepaid), copies to the person served at the place where the copies were 
left. 

 
3) _____ By leaving copies at the dwelling house, usual place of abode, or usual place of 

business of the person served in the presence of a competent member of the 
household or a person apparently in charge of his office or place of business, at 
least 18 years of age, who was informed of the general nature of the papers, and 
thereafter mailing (by first-class mail, postage prepaid) copies to the person served 
at the place where the copies were left. 

 
4) _____ By placing a copy in a separate envelope, with postage fully prepaid, for each 

address named below and depositing each in the U.S. Mail at 
___________________, Virginia, on July 14, 2008. 

 
5) _____ By sending a copy by electronic email, for each address named below on July 14, 

2008. 
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6) __X__ By sending a copy by facsimile for each address named below on July 15, 2008. 

  
 
7) _____ By placing a copy in a separate envelope, with postage fully prepaid, for each 

address named below and sending via federal express on July 14, 2008. 
 
 

Name: NATIONALNET, INC., ATTN: MATTHEW P. COLLINS  
Address: 2763 HWY. 138, SUITE D    
Address: JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30236  
Facsimile: (770) 471-9094       
Email: LEGAL@NATIONAL-NET.COM  

 
 
Executed on this 15th day of July, 2008 in Richmond, Virginia. 
 
 
 

    DOMINGO J. RIVERA, ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.L.C. 
 

    By:   
_______________________________________ 

              DOMINGO J. RIVERA 
               Of Counsel 

 
 
 

 


